



EYNSHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Eynsham Traffic Working Group Meeting
held at the Village Hall, 6.45pm
on Tuesday 25th October 2022

MINUTES

Councillors Present – Cllr Sue Osborne (Chairman), Cllr Ross Macken, Cllr Trica Crowley, Sophia Vernon (co-opted member).

Also in Attendance – Deputy Clerk to the Council. There were no members of the public present.

22/T10 To receive apologies for absence – None.

22/T11 To receive Declarations of Interest in agenda items – None.

22/T12 Public Participation – to receive submissions from members of the public – None.

Cllr Trica Crowley notified the Working Group that three letters have been submitted by the public, one in which questioned where the 20 is plenty scheme was publicised – communication officer Sarah Rees provided details.

22/T13 Speed reduction in and around Eynsham 20mph, 30mph and 40mph –

- a) To receive an update on the implementation of the scheme – Cllr Trica Crowley reported that the scheme is now implemented and that the road markings have now been updated. Discussion was held on the repeater map, following discussion it was **RECOMMENDED** that Sophia Vernon would check all signs are correctly installed, clean and visible and report any issues to the Clerk.
- b) To receive an update on the Vehicle Activated Sign for Witney Road and agree actions – Cllr Trica Crowley confirmed that the VAS on Witney Road has now been removed. Working Group members discussed the two VAS available, it was **RECOMMENDED** to install a solar panel VAS at £4,045 with Bluetooth data collection at £379. Cllr Ross Macken will lead installation and contact Cllr Dan Levy for funding.
- c) Discuss and agree a Monitoring and Evaluation Plan of the scheme over the next 12 months – the working group discussed options available, it was **RECOMMENDED** conducting a check between 16-22 June 2023 on Witney Road, Hanborough Station Road and Old Witney Road. Clerk to obtain quotes for first two locations with Old Witney Road funded by Thomas Homes. Cllr Trica Crowley to ensure that funds are made available in Council 2023/24 budget.
- d) Discuss and agree communications/community engagement during the coming 12 months – A few suggestions were discussed. It was **RECOMMENDED** that Cllr Sue Osborne would contact Cllr Andy Goodwin to investigate how to work with the local schools. Sophia Vernon highlighted concern the number of commercial vehicles speeding, it was further **RECOMMENDED** that a list would be provided to Clerk and a letter sent to all to request speed limits are followed.

22/T14 Community Speed Watch Group – Cllr Trica Crowley reported that 9 volunteers and now trained to carry out speed checks in village, the checks are scheduled to take place every five days.

22/T15 To receive an update from Sophia Vernon on behalf of Old Witney Road residents – the working group were advised that Chris Brotherton has resigned.

The meeting closed at 19.31pm